
From: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 12:13 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Bottles

Liane - George will be stopping by the lab to pick these up on his return from Flint today. I'm not sure what time that will be. As long as we have the information on adjustments to the bottle counts before he gets here there shouldn't be a problem.

I'll take care of the adjusted supply for Eisenhower Elementary.

Thanks!

Kirby Shane
Chief, Inorganic Unit
Laboratory Services
MichiganDEQ
shanek@michigan.gov
517.335.9888

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 12:01 PM
To: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: Bottles

Kirby – I just spoke with Steve Busch and our count for the first school required additional bottles than previously anticipated.

For Eisenhower Elementary – we'll need 180 32CC bottles and 50 36CC bottles.

Steve is planning to call me after they complete the next assessment so we can readjust if necessary.

Is this going to be a problem?